DELAC September 13, 2013 MINUTES

- I. The meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m. Those in attendance were:

 Sonia Posthuma, Jackie Ochoa, Noro Ochoa, Marcela Galicia, Ines Morales, Judith Duran,
 Alma Villagomez, Guadalupe Mendieta, Maria Delgado, Dora Jarquin, Brenda Lopez, Lourdes
 Morales, Maria G. Honorato, Veronica Lopez, Maria Ferrer, Elisa M. Bell, Sofia Rocha,
 Socorro Bautizta, Massiel Mendoza, Maria Velasco, Teresa Garcia, Lilian Moran, Maria Espitu,
 Ortencia Tzitzihua, Marielena Cervantes, Rosa Alvarado, Divia Fieno, Angie Arainiega,
 Marielena Ortega, Maria Garrido, Jessica Vellejo, Miriam Cruz, Camelia Chavez, Luisa
 Saldivar, Mayra Lopez, Rocio Revilla, Francis Alejandre, Aidth Anorva, Tony Milan, Rocio
 Soler, Bernardina Sanchez, Roseuda Rea, Le Le, Juan Oropeza, Brooke Villamar, Megan
 Walter, Ekko DePriest, Raeanne Little, Rosa Tenorto, Dallanara Moreno, Maria Casas, Garci
 Makimoto, Lisa Green, Cyndi Paik
- II. There were no previous meeting minutes to approve.
- III. Lisa Green welcomed all in attendance and started the meeting by introducing DELAC Vice President, Guadalupe Mendieta, and Administrative Director of Accountability and Special Programs, Cyndi Paik.
- IV. Cyndi Paik explained at length and in depth the Title I OUSD Parent Involvement Policy and Parent Notification. The policy as it pertains to Title I and non-Title I schools was highlighted and discussed. Those in attendance also received a copy of the OUSD Parent Involvement Board Policy 6020. Cyndi Paik also explained the Parent Notification as it pertained to Program Improvement Schools and the Orange Unified School District. The Local Control Funding Formula was discussed, as well as SES Tutoring. Cyndi Paik also led a discussion with those in attendance about the new Common Core State Standards, 21st Century Skills, and technology. Parents expressed their opinions and thoughts. They gave their input as to some needs for the individual sites, as well as parent training ideas.
- V. Brooke Villamar from the Friendly Center introduced herself and gave those in attendance information regarding the resources that the Friendly Center provides to the community and discussed what was available for families in need through the Friendly Center. Brooke answered questions from parents about the services.
- VI. Kurt Kiesling from the Orange Public Library introduced himself and gave those in attendance information regarding the programs offered by the libraries in Orange. He answered questions from those in attendance.
- VII. Lisa Green explained the OUSD DELAC Roles and Responsibilities. Those in attendance received information regarding the Roles and Responsibilities of DELAC and there was discussion regarding these roles and responsibilities.
- VIII. DELAC Officer Nominations were taken for the open position of President. Six names were put forth and it was decided at the October meeting to hold an election in order to fill the open position of President.
- IX. Alex Gonzalez who had been scheduled to attend and explain Migrant Education was not able to attend.

X.	Raeanne Little led a discussion with those in attendance during the Public Comment portion of the meeting. Parents expressed an interest in searching for new ways to get more parents involved and to make sure that other parents in the district know of free services available in the community. Those in attendance had a discussion regarding ways to increase parent involvement and make sure parents are aware of community resources.
XI.	The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.